
 

 
 

 

Summary of Material Modification to the Huneeus Wines Self-Funded Health 

Reimbursement Plan 

 

TO: Employee Participants in the Huneeus Wines Self-Funded Health 

Reimbursement Plan 

 

FROM:   Marin Benefits Administrators 

   Claims Administrator 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1, 2021 

 

 

The Self-Funded Health Reimbursement Plan sponsored by Huneeus Wines has been revised.  All 

the information summarized below is effective August 1, 2021. 

 

FILING INSTRUCTIONS: Please keep this memorandum with your copy of the Plan's 

Summary Plan Description (SPD), as it explains important changes that may affect your benefits. 

Please contact the Claims Administrator if you need another copy of the SPD. 

 

The Huneeus Wines Self-Funded Health Reimbursement Plan will now reimburse for up to three 

(3) Polymerase Chain Reaction (PCR) Coronavirus tests with standard processing time per covered 

person per calendar year provided the Applicable Health Plan allows for a portion of the service. 

Coronavirus antigen tests and Coronavirus antibody testing are not covered benefits.  

 

All other provisions of the Plan will remain unchanged.  

 

Please contact the Administrative Services Department or the Claims Administrator, Marin 

Benefits Administrators, if you have questions regarding the information in this Summary of 

Material Modification.  The Claims Administrator may be reached at 415-526-1401. Or you may 

write them at Marin Benefits Administrators, 6366 Commerce Boulevard Suite 293, Rohnert 

Park, CA 94928. 

 

ERISA Information: 

 

Plan Sponsor:  Huneeus Wines 

Sponsor's EIN:  84-1839649 

Plan Name:  Huneeus Wines Self-Funded Health Reimbursement Plan  

Plan Number:  502HW0820 

Plan Year:  August 1 through July 31 of the following calendar year 


